[l ToRONTD

Councillor Joe Mihevc

Toronto City Hall

St. Paul's West

Ward 21
TO: Toronto and East Y ork Community Council
FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc, Ward 21, St. Paul’s West
RE: On-street permit parking at 56 Burnside Dr.
DATE: September 11, 2009

| am requesting the TEY CC to support a motion to establish on-street permit parking in front of
56 Burnside Dr.

This addressis the only Burnside Drive property that does not have a driveway. The street has
been polled twice to permit on-street parking, however, because all the other residents have
parking pads and driveways on their properties, the polls have been unsuccessful.

A front yard parking pad is unsuitable in this circumstance because it would seriously
compromise a mature oak tree. An on-street parking spot saves the tree, and alows for the
property owner to park their one vehicle.

| request that staff bring forward the necessary bylaws to give effect to this on-street permit
parking proposal.

Sincerely,

Councillor Joe Mihevc
Ward 21, St. Paul’ s West
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